Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board

April 29, 2014
Legal Conference Room

10:00 a.m.

AGENDA
L. Call to Order
I1. Roll Call
III.  Introductions
IV.  Approval of Agenda (Action)
V. Approval of Minutes (Action)
VI.  Approval of Resolution 2014-05HB, a Resolution Writing Off (Action)

Uncollectable Accounts for the Santa Fe County Housing Authority’s
Public Housing Program

VII. Housing Authority Updates: (Discussion)
a. Site Improvement Plan/CFP Update
b. Vacancy Update
¢. Director’s Report

VIII. Public Comments (Discussion)
IX.  Matters from the Board (Discussion)
X. Executive Session (if needed) (Discussion)

Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE

SANTA FE COUNTY

HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD

March 25, 2014

This meeting of the Santa Fe County Housing Authority was called to order on the above-

cited date in the Santa Fe County Legal Conference Room at the County Courthouse at
approximately 10:35 a.m. by County Commission Chair Danny Mayfield.

I11.

Roll call indicated the presence of a quorum with the following Board members present:

Members Present: Member(s) Excused:
Danny Mayfield, Commissioner Liz Stefanics, Commissioner
Robert Anaya, Commissioner

Miguel Chavez, Commissioner

Kathy Holian, Commissioner

Joseph Loewy, Community Member

Frances Ong, Resident Member

Staff Present:

Katherine Miller, County Manager

Ron Pacheco, Housing Authority Director
Steve Brugger, Affordable Housing Administrator
Victor Gonzales, Housing Authority Staff
Teresa Garcia, Finance Director

Tim Vigil, Assistant County Attorney
Lisa Katonak, Manager’s Office

Deanna Lopez, Housing Division

Chris Barela, Constituent Liaison

Marcus MacDonald, Housing Accountant
Roberta Martinez, Housing Staff

Introductions

Those present introduced themselves.



IV. Approval of Agenda

Mr. Loewy moved to approve the agenda. Commissioner Holian seconded and the
motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. [Commissioner Anaya was not present for this
action. |

V. Approval of Minutes: February 25, 2014

Upon motion by Commissioner Holian and second by Commissioner Chavez, the minutes
were unanimously [5-0] approved. [Commissioner Anaya was not present for this action. ]

VI.  Approval of Resolution 2014-03HB, A Resolution Approving HUD Form 50071,
Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions

Mr. Pacheco said this is an annual resolution that confirms that certification of payments
for grant funding was achieved without any undue influence. This type of confirmation is
required on each federal grant.

Commuissioner Holian moved approval of resolution 2014-03HB. Mr. Loewy seconded
the motion carried unanimously 5-0. [Commissioner Anaya was not present for this action. |

VII. Approval of Resolution 2014-04HB, A Resolution Approving HUD Form 50077, CR,
Civil Rights Certification

Mr. Pacheco said this is an annual resolution that confirms the Housing Authority will
carry out programs in conformity with the 1964 Civil Rights Act, 1973 Fair Housing Act, and the
1990 Americans with Disabilities Act.

Commissioner Holian moved approval of resolution 2014-03HB. Mr. Loewy seconded
the motion carried unanimously [6-0].

VI11I. Housing Authority Updates
A. Site Improvement Plan/CFP Update

. : i . | :
Jacob D. Martinez: Regarding the sewer line, Mr. Gonzales said a survey of 4" Street is
underway and necessary for the easement.

On-call Roofing: Five roofing contractors were selected and contracts are on the BCC’s agenda.

Santa Cruz: The County’s procurement division is reviewing the scope of work for bathroom
renovations.

Asbestos Abatement: Abatement of a Santa Cruz unit was completed last week. Units at Santa
Cruz and Valle Vista have asbestos and are remediated when there is unit damage/disturbance.
He said asbestos testing occurred in the past.

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: March 25,2014



Speaking from his experience, Commissioner Anaya said the County has an extensive
and exhaustive policies and practices to identify and abate asbestos over the years. Housing
specialists disclose to all tenants the location of the encapsulated asbestos.

B. Vacancy Update

Mr. Pacheco reported an increase in the occupancy rate to 97 percent. He credited his
staff for tuming the units around promptly.

C. Director’s Report

Mr. Pacheco reported on the following:
=  REAC (real estate assessment center) inspection is scheduled for late April — staff
will be addressing erosion and landscaping at the sites
®=  The Section 8 program purge has been completed and the list was cut in half
= Clean-up days at Santa Cruz, March 29" and Valle Vista, April 5™

Commissioner Chavez suggested Mr. Pacheco contact SWMA to achieve a better tipping
fee.

Mr. Pacheco said HUD conducted an on-site assessment of the financial conditions,
governance and Section 9 compliance components. This assessment resulted in a few issues that
HUD required clarification on. Those items include vouchers, the Authority’s relationship with
the Boys and Girls Club, the composition of the Board membership, and office file management.
Overall, HUD was pleased with the Authority’s work.

Mr. Loewy said he was present for the exit interview and the deficiencies noted by HUD
were technical and easily correctible.

Commissioner Anaya recommended the Board review HUD’s letter with the Manager’s
assistance before Mr. Pacheco communicates with HUD. He said the Authority is not obligated
to go beyond the federal requirements. The recommendations need to be viewed with respect
and if they fit within the framework of the County’s policies and procedures then implementation
1S appropriate.

Ms. Miller said she reviewed HUD’s report and found the findings odd. She noted that
the Authority has had a relationship and separate funding with the Boys and Girls Club for 16
years.

IX. Matters from the Public

None were presented.

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: March 25,2014



X. Matters from the Board

Commissioner Holian requested an update on the Galisteo project site neighborhood
meeting. Mr. Brugger said staff met with the neighborhood association on Saturday, March 150
where there was good attendance. Staff advised the residents that a solicitation for bids for
residential development has been issued. The residents were not exactly supportive.

Mr. Loewy said he attended the meeting and the residents’ questions had to do with
sewer, water, roads, and environmental impact. Questions also arose as to whether the County
considered uses other than residential and the residents appeared satisfied with the answers.

Mr. Pacheco remarked on a traffic impact study conducted by the State that did not show
a notable increase in traffic with the proposed development. Mr. Brugger said the traffic study
appeared to relate to the Zia Rail Runner station.

Commissioner Chavez said he was pleased the County was following the early
notification process.

Commissioner Anaya requested an update including a monthly sequence and protocol
regarding the Section 8 under- and over-leasing situation at the next Housing Authority meeting.

XI. Executive Session

None were presented.

XII. Adjournment

Having completed the agenda and with no further business to come before the Authority,
Chair Mayfield adjourned the meeting at approximately 11:25 a.m.

Approved by:

Daniel W. Mayfield, Chair
Housing Authority Board
ATTEST TO:

GERALDINE SALAZAR
COUNTY CLERK

Respectfully submitted by:

Karen Farrell, Wordswork

Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board: March 25,2014



Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Daniel “Danny” Mayfield

Commissioner, District |

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Miguel M. Chavez

Commissioner, District 2

Katherine Miller
County Manager

Robert A. Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

MEMORANDUM
Date: April 22, 2014
To: Santa Fe County Housing Board
9 n

From: James Ron Pacheco, Executive Director

Re:  Write-Off of Public Housing Uncollectable Accounts

The Santa Fe County Housing Authority in compliance with Resolution No. 2011-07, has
adopted a yearly procedure for the write-off of uncollectable debt. In accordance with this
resolution the housing authority is writing-off accounts that have been delinquent for longer than
a year, at the end of calendar year 2013.

Attachment A shows the schedule of write-offs for the public housing tenant accounts. The
aggregate amount of uncollectable accounts being written-off is $13,822.36.



SANTA FE COUNTY

Housing Authority Board Resolution No. 2014-05HB

A RESOLUTION WRITING OFF UNCOLLECTABLE ACCOUNTS FOR
THE SANTA FE COUNTY HOUSING AUHTHORITY’S PUBLIC
HOUSING PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Santa Fe County Board of Housing Commissioners
implemented policies and procedures to write-off uncollectable tenant accounts as
reflected in Housing Authority Board (“HAB”) Resolution No. 2011-07; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the procedures set forth in HAB Resolution No. 2011-
07, the Santa Fe County Housing Authority (the “Housing Authority”) has reviewed the
account balances of tenants that are no longer residing in public housing of the Housing
Authority (“former tenants”); and

WHEREAS, HAB Resolution No. 2011-7 provides that the Housing Authority is
required to review the accounts of former tenants that have vacated at the beginning of
each calendar year for the previous calendar year; and

WHEREAS, attachment “A” is a listing of the former tenants and their accounts
that are deemed to be uncollectable and are requested to be written-off pursuant to HAB
Resolution No. 2011-07 for calendar year 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority has made every reasonable effort to collect
any balance owed by the former tenants listed in Attachment “A”; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Santa Fe County Board of
Housing Commissioners hereby approves and adopts the write-off of uncollectable tenant
accounts for the Housing Authority as set forth in Attachment “A” of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 29nd day of April 2014.

Daniel Mayfield, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Geraldine Salazar, Santa Fe County Clerk



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

ephen C. Ross, Santa Fe County Attorney



Attachment A

Santa Fe County Authority Resolution No. 2014-05HB

Schedule of Write-Off of Uncollectible Accounts

Public Housing Write-Off 2014

Account Name Date Amount
1455|Lugarda Garcia 6/29/2012 216.00
1585|Crystal Sandoval 9/30/2012 178.11
4443 (Rudolph Martinez 9/30/2012 289.00
5542|Miranda Sanchez 6/29/2012 25.99
5558|Regina Hall 11/30/2012 29.92
5559|Cat Conn 3/31/2012 846.00
5839|Ana Alvarado 9/30/2012 428.35
6038|Luz Hernandez 5/31/2012 54.53
6206|Maria Manzanares 4/30/2011 12.00
6382|Eddie Webb 9/22/2009 12.00
6390|Lupe Grajeda 8/31/2012 778.01
6407 |Wendy Mendoza 10/12/2012 1,097.10
6454|Genevieve Gomez 8/31/2012 2,463.90
6469|Angela Lopez 3/31/2012 826.60
6470|Antoinette Espinoza 11/13/2012 142.88
6547|Savannah Valdez 5/31/2012 143.13
6585|Ariel Montoya 5/31/2012 85.43
6616|lris Equino 4/30/2012 460.88
6970|Donald Chavez 5/31/2012 428.60
6981 {Regina Cole 4/30/2012 981.60
6993 (Stephanie Montoya 3/31/2012 410.00
6999(Lola Esquibel 4/30/2012 106.02
7266(|Daniel lozaya 7/31/2012 558.00
7285|Charity Valdez 9/30/2012 45.20
7306 |Francisquita Martinez 10/31/2012 478.00
7319|Camille Martinez 10/12/2012 609.80
7321|Joseph Ludi 3/22/2013 34.94
7326{Elsa Cruz 9/30/2012 419.12
7737|Kathleen Arroyos 5/28/2009 664.52
7740|Jose Diaz 5/28/2009 592.23
7794|Ana Diaz 4/30/2011 203.50
7800|Lia Miera 7/31/2011 201.00

Total of uncollectible accounts $13,822.36




Memorandum

To: Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board
From: Victor Gonzales, Project Manager

Via: James R. Pacheco, Executive Director
Date: 4/15/14

Re: CFP Report

Extension of our Main Sewer Line at Jacob D. Martinez Site
We have received the purchase order for this project and the Phase |
Environmental Assessment will be conducted by the end of the month.

Staff spoke with Mr. Brecher on April 15, 2014 to discuss the easement. Mr.
Brecher stated he is still willing to approve the easement. However, in proposing
a 45’ right-of-way instead of a 15’ utility easement, Mr. Brecher stated he wants
to be compensated for giving up the right-of-way.

Cabinet Replacement at Valle Vista Site

Cabinets will be delivered at the end of this month. Once delivered, a Notice to
Proceed will be issued to the contractor and the contractor will schedule the
cabinets for installation.




%¢

v61

ASBAT JOpU() SHU() [BI0]

0QODE[ ap Oulue )

Zni) ejueg

BISTA S[[CA

s Jad syru)) Juede A

(Louedndoo 10y Surredaad) spup) JuevdeA B0

(£5uednddo a0y Apeat) syru)) Juedvp

UONBZIWIIPOTIA 0} 3N( AUI[-}() SHU[)

661

ISEIT I0J AqEB[IBAY SIIU[) [UIO]

Jquaydag

1Isn3ny

Amnp aung

AeAl

pady

Y107 Bqudydas — 107 [1dy

LYOdTH ADNVIVA
ALI-MOHLAV DONISNOH ALNNOD A4 VINVS



[EsEaas(] | ElESE N W v1/8C/CT  |¥1/8T/C 13 e
ZAUIMEIN V| Paloiayg 83310 D €S 6v 14 v10T/11/€ |P10T/L/E |v10T/L/E  [vI/LL/T  |WI/LY/T [4 MINS €9
0130071 N A0 |UOHRYIeN D | [T 91 S vUIT/T | #I9T/T | PISUT | €1/1E/CT | €T/T1E/TT I L g6
PIOPIGM | Paseada(] | BGAIT A Z8 8L 14 PL/LT/ vL/LI vIL/L/T el/12/01 | €1/12/01 1 1148
SUaM(Q) 1| Pewiayg SaIeS d 6t 93 v e1/9/ct | e/l | ELT/el | €1/8T/01 | €1/8T/01 [ NdS g11
OJBAQT (J| PpowlAad | OloWOY ] ¥C v 0 el/8T/TT | €1/8T/TT | €1/BL/IT | €1/ST/OT | €1/ST/OL [4 LVI
pajolag BqIRY 91 14! (4 CL/9/TT | e1//11 EI/P/IT | E1/1T/0T | €T/TT/01 < NdS 9.
UOSIdYION D InQ A0 [ OJONA ) 61 9 £l el/ec/0l [ €1/01/01 | €L/01/01 | €L/¥/0T | €L/¥/01 ! L g6
zodo 3| paroiag | sopmord g | 9IT 68 LT vL/L/L [ eV/IL/2L | EV/IL/CL | EV/EL/6 | E1/ET/6 14 NdS 81
odsa1)|  mouar Zies 3 15 Ly ¥ eI/12/0T | €T/LT/01 | €T/LT/01 | €1/T1€/8 | €I/1E/8 [4 AA VYOI
Sauwied [| InQ) SAOIN [Ofjotreny) (| 811 Cll 9 el/pc/cl [ €1/BL/CT | €L/8I/TT | €1/8T/8 | €1/8T/8 ! AA g¥
ould 4 |PIBUOPIN L| 69 09 6 EI/TT/0T | €1/2/01 £1/2/01 E1/8/8 el/e/8 ! TIVe6
ZOpUBUIoH Y| Ieysuel], IISIA § 0¢ 14! 9 c1/cl/8 £1/9/8 £1/9/8 EL/eC/L | EL/ET/L [4 NdS VL
uem] y| pajoiayg o da S8 S8 0 cI/81/6 | €1/81/6 | €L/81/6 | €L/ST/9 | €1/5T/9 C AA 901
Zaplaemag (I OW Tadwolg H £S 0s € E1/6/8 £1/9/8 £1/9/8 eI/L1/9 | EI/LT/9 ¢ | MINS 401
Sa[eZuon IN| O oSy v | 0L L9 € e1/6T/L | E1/9T/L | EU/9T/L | ET/0T/S | €1/0T/S [ MINS V8
[131A S JoJsuel] | JoJsuel], o A4 8 18 I EI/LT/L | E1QT/L | EIQT/L | E1/9T/Y | E1/9T/F € NdS 9
O[moA D|pauopueqe| ZnIQ °f SL 134 43 cl/T/L e1/0e/S | E1/0€/8 VLY | CLLLY 1 Ld6
JuawuIo)) [Jueua ] 2AnRUS ] | Juswrmo)) | jueus] | jueoep | Apeay |dn-esea| oeQ e | paterdwon | jurely areq oz1g | ss2IppVY
ske@ | e |sAeqjo #| dn-esee7 | Apeey |juneleq | o9 |[InQ eAop | wipg
Jo# BN
FL0C-€10T A pased] sjuf)
dn-asea] panpayos
d() asea] 10] Apeay S1UN)
Apeay] ayeIA / SHUN)
A UOTRZIUISPOTA] / SHU[)

¥102 ‘22 1dy

BISIA 3||_A

punoJleuwin] jun pue Aduesep
Aluoyiny 3uisnoy Ajuno) a4 ejues




o paAowt SEASTIS)IH v10T/Liy  [VIOT/LIV ¢ AdD 901

SOWEIapeg| INO PIAOUL| ZIPIABURY D ¥10T/81/€ [V10T/81/€ @ AdD 101
PUpPEN pajIAg BIOIBD IN| €8 SL 8 v10T/81/v v10¢/01/¥ |v10T/01/% (Y10T/ST/T |V10T/ST/1 € 0 0S1
Z0I7)| InO paAoll]  ZIUIMEIN VIOT/TE/T [FI0T/1E/1 T AdD 801
ZopnuLag pajeiayg BUd TT| 76 16 I YI0T/L/E v10T/9/€  |V10T/9/¢  |€10T/S/TT |€10T/S/TT € 0971
D AJEIH| Inopasow]  seAIN N[ 65 65 0 P10T/TE/T vLOZ/TE/T |PIOT/1E/T [€10T/€/C1 |E10T/E/T1 g 0 871
01BAOT] {| INO paaow SORIN S| 0L 69 ! Y1/11/¢C ¥1/01/C ¥1/01/C e1/e/c1 cl/e/tl ¢ OLY1
zonbrejy | Ino pasow B[RIEA H| 1€ Sl 91 c1/s/Tl e/6L/TT  |E1/61/TT  [E1/F/T1 EL/P/T1T £ O TEl
ZUO7) [| N0 PIAOIN| ZoulleN V|  £9 86 S el/1€/C1 £1/9¢/Cl  |€1/9¢/C1  |€1/6T/01  |E1/6T/01 £ O 6£1

SEARED ]| moparbm] ZaULMN )|  LE 8C 6 c1/8/11 €1/0€/01 |E€1/0€/01 |€1/T/01 c1/2/01 4 dA 901
uewzngy pajolayg BILO W| 1€ 6T T e10T/TT/01  [E10T/6/01 |€10T/6/01 [€10T/01/6 |£10T/01/6 S O ¥S1
9010 S1BIS| Jun JJUBYS| ZOUDMIBN N|  $¢ 143 0 £1/€/6 el/e/6  |E1/8/6 £1/5/8 el/1E/L [4 O 1
zdoxn(y| pauopueqe BSOS [|  v6 6 (4 cl/11/01 £1/6/01 |E1/6/01 E1/6/L £1/6/L £ O pEl
19]suen 210 4] peuopueqe| UOp[EqR V| (8 9L 14 c1/e1/6 E1/6/6  |E1/6/6 €1/52/9 £1/5T/9 [4 dad o1t
€531 A no pasowr| zonbie "v| (91 651 | el/S1/8 EL/vL/8 |E1/P1/8 ET/T1/E e1/8/¢ S O ¥ST
SJUQWIWO)) | JUBUAJ, JUSWIwo)) JUBUDJ, jueoeA | Apeay [dn-asea] e o)e(] Apeay |powerdwon |  julepy 9le MO ozI§ | sseippv
2ATIBUS ], skeq | oeN [skeqjo#| dp-ases] eI nun e | o191eQg A0 wpg
jo#

v10Z ‘2T |udy
znJ1) ejuesg
punoJeusn] yun pue Aduesep
Asoyiny 3uisnoH Ajuno) a4 ejues

$102-£10C Ad pasea] snuf)

dn-asea] pajnpayog

dn asea 10] Apeay Siun

Apeay ayely / spun)
UOHBZIWISPOJA / SIU[]




OISWOY | MO PRAON| Z9[eZUOD D 89 44 ¥e VI/Liy | vLVPL/E Pl/v1/E ¥1/62/1 | ¥1/6T/1 ! an ey
WS [INO PRAOA B[PpOYd 3 0¢ (44 8 vL/TTT | PIFL/I A% 4! er/e/el | /el 4 an9e
ZaunJey preuod pajolay g d B ct £ el/cT/1T [ E1/61/1T | E1/61/11 [ E1/ST/0T [ €1/51/01 ! [doLe
pIopoYIny J papiag| opedpq a 1L LS 14! £1/9/T1 | E1/TT/TT | €1/TT/T1 e€1/92/6 | £1/9T/6 I ajn 1y
[I8IA Ay PalaAg|  BIOUA[BA Y LY L9 0 eI | E/9T/1L | €1/9T11 £1/0T/6 | £1/0T/6 [ [ao se
BPpPUg A [emaual ofinuiy M|  SIIT LOIT 8 EL/FT/TL | E1/91/TT | E1/91/T1 cl/e/e | £1/1¢/8 (4 [aoie
asea] ON
AEDIIA S| uoTjRUTULID) Aado[D L 8 01 8t er/ed/6 | €1/91/8 e1/91/8 £1/9/8 £1/9/8 I [aon se
asea| AJieq
SUIAST | N0 AON|  BAOJUOIN [ 91 €l £ c1/61/8 | €1/91/8 c1/91/8 el/E/8 el1/€/8 G o v9
ezourdsy | voneuruLId) o[y [ 149 S1 61 cL/e/6 | €1/1T/8 el/1e/8 £1/9/8 €1/9/8 ! £an 6t
2sBa[ AT1B
[IBIA [| N0 2AO| ZopuelIaH ) g 1% 1 el/LL/L | EL/9L/L £1/91/L el/el/L | EL/TL/L 3 [dD 81
JUSUINIOY) | JUBUD [, SANRUD ], | JUSWIIO)) JuBUR ], esep | Apeay | dn-esea | Qe Ar( paedwon | Jurepy |ar@mO| 9718 SS2IPPY
ske( MeN |sAeq Jo #|dn-esea7| Apeay yun are | o191 | QA0 uupg
Jo# e

v102 ‘T2 |udy
ogoder ap ouiwe)
punoJeuan] pue Aduedep
Aoyiny 3uisnoH Ajuno) a4 ejues

F10Z-€10T Ad Pasea] sjuf)
dn-asea] pa[npayos
dn aseaT 107 Apeay suun
Apeay e / SIUN

UOI)RZIWISPOJA] / SITU[)




Memorandum

To: Santa Fe County Housing Authority Board

From: Ron Pacheco, Executive Director, Santa Fe County Housing Authority
Date:  4/22/2014

Re: Director’s Report

NAHRO SELECTS VALERIE HUERTA AS THE MEMBER OF THE YEAR

At this year’s annual conference held earlier this month in Ruidoso, the selection committee recognized
Housing Specialist Valerie Huerta as the NAHRO Member of the Year. The selection was based on
her ability to develop innovative housing, proven success in new programs, visible improvement to the
community, professional relationships with citizens and being active in NM NAHRO. A letter
documenting these attributes was written in support of her nomination and submitted to the selection
committee prior to the conference. As a housing team we are proud of the work Valerie contributes
daily and support her selection for this well-deserved recognition. She was publically recognized
during the NAHRO banquet and was given a framed certificate of award.

SFCHA WORKING WITH iCAST TO REVIEW PUBLIC HOUSING’S ENERGY NEEDS

The Housing Authority along with Energy Specialist Craig O’Haire met with iCAST, a non-profit
energy consulting company from Boulder Colorado, to discuss possible energy efficient upgrades to
multi-family housing sites at the Santa Fe County Housing Authority. This organization has an energy
efficiency initiative called Resource Smart, through which they strive to assist communities and other
nonprofits and governments with energy efficient upgrades to multi-family housing. The meeting with
three members of this company was held to discuss potential funding opportunities for possible green
upgrades to our housing stock. Three separate Assessment Questionnaires, one for each site, were
submitted to iCAST to begin the process of evaluating possible energy efficient upgrades for each
housing site. The Housing Authority along with the county’s energy specialist will evaluate the
information provided by this company and bring any relevant data submitted to the Housing Board for
their review and direction.

NEW MAINTENACNCE TECH BROUGHT ON-BOARD AT THE HOUSING AUTHORITY
The Santa Fe County Housing Authority has been able to hire a new Maintenance Technician for our
hard working maintenance crew. New employee, Carlos Maestas, has been hired and should start
working for the county this week. Carlos has a wealth of experience working in the home maintenance
repair business and his skills will be welcome on our team. We look forward to introducing him to the
Housing Authority Board and to the county family.




YLOT/TUY

{00 pajulg

(zseoc1) Le66cr  (bOI'SL) Y @ [endeo woye jeN
(p€) 9¢ 4 TN
€G1°88  PPEE9L  161°6L9 asuadxo [e10 ],
66%°S¢ £0F61 1065 F1/1€/€ 18 Suwas jurin 0 0 0 asuadxa fendes
661°SE LLI TV 8LY°S asuadxy 9¢T SLE 6€1 sarddns gy
0 6L5°09 6L5°09 €1/1/L 18 BuwaL juris) (sz5'1) 0 $78'1 spuadng
oplyg LY89 005°L €59 asuadxa [ejde)
(zg) ¥8F°T 915°C TAN
(06) 06 0 TN seBexur] (¥9) 164°1 LTLT TAN
crgoLe  (TL081T)  1v1°TS1 18N
995y €81 6vL V1 BN (606°SE€1)  TL8'1S  (L8L°7L)  dd % nded 210)9q 19N
10L°68 LISL6 919°L asuadxy 95Z°62F  TLS091°T 9IE1€L°1 asuadxa [ej0],
(ser°ss) 005°L6 §9L'TT anuAAYY S656°78  69¥'SSL  $L8TLY asuadxa sdo ejo, €€T'T 997°¢ €E0°l 28)sd'sanp sreulag
SogeNury SE9'T 976°8T 16T°LT aouemsu| S67°S 616°L £79°C saninn
(as104) 13png (MDY 6LLT SL8'Y 960°C a8)sd sonp*sreurag (zve) SLTL L19°1 sorjddng
JAEISES:| 608°C 005°€1 169°01 sjuwsmquIral AN 0€S 60691 6LE9T mno-iod 29§ unwpy
(LA [83SL] 23pLig %» sadequr pES'ST  0£6°96 960°18 sonLnn $SSCOr  S8STLIGTT  0E0WIS] pted sioyonop
981 €91 91£C satyddng (9¢1) 057T 98¢°7 aIemjog
(£68°L) LLT'8S (0£1°99) BN (rzz‘1) 0 iaal DAS []01JU0D YD (s£8°1) §79°s 005°L 12RNUOD NpNY
8L0°CT TANS H0'e UBMYOS 0 0 0 DOUBUIUIBJA
€681t 906°8L LSO0PE asuadxa [e10 | (0sL°¢) 0sTI1 000°S1 1DBIUOD JIpNY v0OTl 8T1°T ¥T6 asuadxa ajoryap
0 0 0 dnba Sjmp-uoN SLpl ¥ET6 SLT'EY 1¥0°vE SoUBUSIUIEA 005y 005t 0 [oAB1]
6598 CLER ¥8¢ “dmba Buijam gov1 T6LTI LO1°2T S1E6 asuadxa apryap 6T 911661 vT8 P81 s)jauaq 7 saLe[eg
ShLLST 7€6°1€ €18°s22 snons BulfPmd 09y 0 0 0 [oAel] EXITITETibG |
000°0% 0 000°0S sjwardun a1 (S| £9S°6E  PCESTS  19L°58Y S}jouaq 7 SOLIR[RS
0 0 0 §1502 79 S99 (€L [ amyipuadxy (£P0°6S)  00S°TP6'l  LSPE88°I aNUBADI [E10],
LY6'LE TEL'S S179¢ UONENSIUIUDY (] CIL788 005°5S CITHrI 39} ulwpy
0989 008°C 090 sjwasdw WS §0v1 (POS'81T)  I¥ELOR  L80°009 SNUIA3I [BI0], CL8'T GL8°6T 0SL°8T JUIZ J0TRUIPIOOD §S
£6L°€9 890°0€ $89°¢E suonesdQ 901 16Z°11 awodU] JAYIQ) (Z99°¢E) CTITT91  €9¥°L8S°1 jurd 3s1sse Buisnopy
JIMIpuIdxy (8,8°16)  000°CEy  TTIOPE Apisqns uneredQ (918°9) 000°S1 ¥81°8 $39] UTWPE Ul-10J
($6517)  565°1T 0 U3 J0JRUIPIO0D S5 (8Z1°¢01)  000°€1T  TLYLOL SIAUONOA UI-110]
01 TIF £81°LEL LT6ELT saipisqns QN H £50°1 0 £50°1 AWIODUT JUBLISIAU] 8¢ 0 786 AWOIUT JUILLISIAU]
INUIAIY (S80°901) 9¥L€SE  199°LpbT 91 ‘suowdedal quoy (L09°) 000°Z1 £6£°9 nwaasBe Justukeday
INUIATY INUIAIY |
FLOZ/IEIE arLA SL/L/L (as10py)  198png  enpy (3s10py)  190png BNy
@ swern  proz/Ig/e @ swuein [aneg JACRIEE |
ALA 183811 4D QLA 183814 HAY'1 LA 18981 HSVA ® ADH

PI0T Y21BAl

198png sA [En)OY
sweadoag Suisnoy




ELE

PLOT/¥ - €10T/01 SHAHONOA
HJO TVLOL 3DVHIAYV

9LT SYAHONOA TVLOL
<3 DOV ¥idd HSVA TVLOL
12 DDV ¥dd ADH TVLOL
0 0 0 0 0 997 |L9T §97 89T |6LT |SST [8LT TVLOL
I I 0 0 I I 0 ONTHDUVIAS (SNVIALAA) HSVA
9 S 0 0 71 I 9 ONIHDUVIS (8 NOLLDAS)
YIHINO0A ADIOHD ONISNOH
€¢ 149 €¢ €¢ €€ i 3 143 AASVAT (SNVHALHAA) HSVA
97T |LTT |T€T |S€T |€€T  |I1ST  |8¢T AASVAT (8 NOLLDAS)
YAHONOA ADIOHD ONISNOH
vI0T| v10Z] ¥I10T| ¥#10T| ¥10Z| ¥10Z| +10Z| 10T ¥10T| €10T| €10T €107
"LAAS| OOV ATAL| ANAL| AVIA| d4dV| "AVIA 9g3d| ‘Nvr| - D3d| "AON 100

PIAd ANH Y04 (ADH) SYAHINOA IDIOHD ONISNOH 40 NOILLVZI'TILN




La Voz de la Gente

Apdl 1, 2014

Santa Fe County Supperts Fair Housing

Maintenance
After hours
Emergency
Phone
Numbers:
William Baca
(505) 490-0345
Rodney Martinez
Joseph Gonzales
(505) 412-1613
hallway access.

REAC Is Coming

The Real Estate Assessment Center (REAC) is coming on April 29" and 30", An
Inspector with REAC will be conducting random inspections at all three of the Housing
sites. The Housing Authority will notify the residents the day they will be in your site;
however, we will not know the units the REAC inspectors would choose.

Please make sure your unit and yard are clean, all outlet and switch covers are not

broken or cracked, smoke detectors are working (do not remove the battery), outside
light jars are in place, remove plastic from windows and reverse privacy locks that the
tenants may have place on bedroom doors. No furniture should block the windows or

Resident Council Meetings

Santa Cruz Resident Council is at 153 Camino de
Quintana (Santa Cruz Office) on April 7, 2014 at
4:00 PM.

Valle Vista Resident Council is at the Valle Vista
Office at 6:00 PM on April 8, 2014.

The Jacobo Resident Council meeting will be at 57
Camino de Jacobo at 1:00 PM on April 21, 2014.

The Annual Easter Egg Hunt

Each Housing Site will be holding its annual Easter
Egg Hunt.

Valle Vista will be held on April 19" at 1:00 PM at
the Valle Vista Community Center.

Santa Cruz will be held on April 12™ at noon at the
Santa Cruz Boys & Girls Club.

Jacobo will be held on April 12 at 2:00 PM at the
Boys & Girls Club

FSS Training

On April 24, 2014, 5:00 PM at 57 Camino de Jacobo,
there will be a training on “Eating Right”.
Let’s start your spring off Healthy!

Remember the FSS Trainings are mandatory for all

FSS participants and is part of your Contract of
Participation.

This is the training that was postponed in March.

Kitchen Creations
A cooking school for people with diabetes
Kitchen Creations is offering a series of 4 cooking
classes to learn to plan healthy meals. The classes
start on April 25, 2014, at the County Extension
Building at 3229 Rodeo Road.

For more information and pre-registration call 471-
4711.




La Voz de la Gente

Things that Irk you Manager!

Cigarette butts put out on the wall of the unit and then thrown on the ground

NOT picking up after your dog

NOT registering your dog

NOT reporting current income (new job, receiving a raises, disability income or child
support payment)

Thrash thrown on out onto the streets

Over filling the trash cans and after it is picked up, trash that didn’t make on the truck
and is left in the streets

Parking in designated spaces only — Do not park on the front yard or on the sewer caps

**%  please put out your cigarettes before you place them in the cigarette bins (ashtrays) that are in the
Jacobo site. On Friday March 28" the bucket caught on firell!!
Community Service Holidays in the month of April
Remainder on April 5 the Housing Authority will be e April 1*'is April Fool’s Day
holding a Community Clean Up Day in Valle Vista from e April 13" is Palm Sunday
8:00 AM until 2:00 PM. If you received a notice on e April 14™ passover begins
your door, you owe and are required to do community e April 18" is Good Friday
service. This is your opportunity to get some required e April 20" Easter
hours completed. e April 22th is Earth Day

Section Xl (i) under Tenant’s Obligations - The
Housing Authority will not renew your lease if you are
in arrears in your hours.

e April 23th Administration Professionals Day
o April 28" is Holocaust Remembrance Day

Old Wives' Tales

According to the Reader’s Digest
Chicken Soup will cure the common cold — True — Scientist believes chicken soup may reduce the
inflammation in the lungs.
Brandy will relieve babies’ teething pain — False — Alcohol is toxic to babies.
Spicy foods are bad for people with ulcers — False — There are some peppers that contain the chemical
capsaicin may actually heal ulcers by stimulating the blood flow to the wound.
Feed a cold, starve a fever — False — Fasting will weaken you when you are trying to preserve your
strength.




